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Criscione, Lawrence

From: Markley, Michael
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 7:45 AM
To: Lent, Susan
Cc: Criscione, Lawrence
Subject: FW: Tomorrow (Friday)
Attachments: ML1020703740.pdf

Please send a scheduler for Mr. Cricione to discuss this on Wednesday morning in my office.

Mike

From: Criscione, Lawrence
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 7:20 AM
To: Markley, Michael
Subject: RE: Tomorrow (Friday)

Mike,

I had some questions on the attached document. My schedule is free today. I can come by any time.

Larry
From: Markley, Michael
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 7:00 AM
To: Criscione, Lawrence
Cc: Markley, Anthony
Subject: RE: Tomorrow (Friday)

Lawrence,

This is regarding what issue? You may want to check your email address. My brother, Tony Markley also
works in NRR but is working on adjudicatory matters. Some have made that mistake in the past, so I am just
guessing.

Mike Markley, Chief
Plant Licensing Branch IV
DORL/NRR
301-415-5723

From: Criscione, Lawrence
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 4:36 PM
To: Markley, Michael
Subject: Tomorrow (Friday)

Do you have time to meet with me on Friday for about 30 minutes?

Lawrence S. Criscione
Reliability & Risk Engineer
RES/DRA/OEGIB
Church Street Building
Mail Stop 2A07
(301) 251-7603


